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Mrs. M.E. Forte instructed by Gaynair & Fraser
for Plaintiff/nppellant

David Batts instructed by Livingston, Alexander & Levy
for Deifendant/Pespondent

January 26, 27, 28, 29 & biay 31, 1993

ROWE, P.

i have read in draft the judgment of Patterson, J.A. (Ay.).
He has set out the facts fully and I will not repeat them.

in this action sounding in deceit the appellant, pleaded
+hat the responcent falgely and tfratdulently refused to compleve
an agreerent to sell and transfer to her an undetached dwelling
house at 4 Gwendon Park Avenue, Norbrook, St. andrev and identifir.

ag the particulars of fraud the four following matters:

(1) +hat he represenied to the appellant that
he had the authority to and wvould sell (o
the appellant the dwelling house at
Gwandon Park Ave;

(i1) that he induéed the appellant to sell hevu
ovn dwelling house in order to purchase
8 Gwendon Park Ave;

(1i3) that he contracted to sell the said dwell-
ing nouse to a tvhird-party when he knew
or ought to have known that the. appellant
had divested herself of her own dwelling
house for the sole purpose cof purchasing
Gwendon Park Ave;
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(1v) that he induced or procured the
appellant to expend money or ihcur
expenses when he knew or ought to
have known that she was acting to
her detriment in this regard.

By paragraph 12 of the Defence the respondent denied that

he had contracted to sell the disputed propexrty to a third person.

claimed that it was still in his possession and that was tho lasc
salvo fired in relation to the third and potencially most bklame-
worthy allegation of fraud made in the Statement of Claim.
Paragraph 10 of the Defence sought to deal inter alia,
with the first particular of fraud in that the respondent statea

"The Defendant had every intention ot
selling the property to the Plaintiff.
The Defendant had the auvthority of
his wife at that time (she beiny a
joint ownevr of the property with the
Plaintiff) to entexr into the oral
agreement.,

The Defendant did not change his mind
until early March 1981 when his wife
indicated that she was not prepared
to sign the Contract for Sale she
having taken a dislike to the Plain-
tifE."

Hairrison J,. in his written judgment at page 9, accecpted

che respondent's allegation contained in the Defence and suppo:

{ b3
by the viva voce evidence cf the respondent and hid wvife that

initially the respondent had intended to sell and in addition hoon

his wifae's permission to contract on her behalf in che sale. i

saids

"The defendant Francis Elliott entered
into an oral contiact along with hise
wite, wvith the plaintiff for the sale
of the Gwendon Park Propexty:; this
contiract was not-enforceable. The
defendani. was therefore initially
making a true representation of fact,
namely that his wife and himself
intended to convey the legal ostate
in the said property to the plaintiff
and that he and his wife had the
power to so ccnvay it.,"
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There was som¢e variacion between the evidence for iLhe
appullant and that for the defence but in all material rospects

the appellant and the respondent agreed upon the sequence of

zveirts and the nature and content of the oral conversations

which passad batween them,

In summary, the situation which arogse amounted co this.
The yvespondent and his wife had-agreed to sell their dwelling
housce to the appzllant but there was no written agreement cr pay-
ment of a daposic. Afterwvards £he respondent’s wife voiced to
her husband her unwillingness to consummate the sale. They were
2vguing about the matter. The wife had an emotional attachment
to the house. The husband was undergoing financial strain in

maintaining the house and there had been probklems with tenants.

He was conitidont, he sard, that the wife's reservations would
be overcome, This confidence he said was born out of his

cxpezicnces with her during their marriage and specifically when

he vraed te sell the former matrimonial home in Harbour View.,

He consioered himself the dominant partner in their business
relationships as in the past she had acquiesced in his managonen:.

of tneilr firancial and business affairs.
{ T
zonfidence in his ability to win over his wiafe toe his way of

In consequence ol this

<hinkinu, he stated and re-stated to the appellant that the sale of
8 Gwendon Park Avenue would proceed. He instructed his lawyers to
preparoe the Contract of Sale and gave chem all the nocossary
information Lo do se.  Av the last moment he was faced with =
revcliion. Hes wita's ultimatdmx was that 1f =he was forced to
sign the centvact, their marriage would be at an end. She would
wish a divorce. Then and only then, according to the i1espondent,
did he realist *hat his wife had indeed taken up an intractable

positicu.
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Lord Herschell in giving his opinicn in Derry v. Peek

{1866-903 All E.R. Rep 1, expressly approved of the statement

Cotton, L.J. when hae said:

"What in my opinion is a correct statemont
of the law is this, that where a man makes
& statement to be acted upon by others
which is false, and which is known Ly him
to be false, or is made by him recklessly,
or without care whethexr 1t is truc or
false, that is without any reasonable
ground for believing it to be true, he is
liakle in an action of deceit at the suit
of anyone to whom it was addressed, or
anyonec of the clasg to whom it was
addressad and who was materially induced
by the mis~-statement to do an act to his
prejudice.”

Having regard to the '‘assertions and the conduct of the
pondent, Harrison J, was faced egquarely with the question as
vhat was the state of mind of the respondent between the dace
the oral contract of sale and the cancellation of the agreemont
darch 1981,

Lord Herschell gave some guidance in his speech

page 45 of the Report as to the appropriate approach of « Cowm t

"this guestion., He said:

"I quite admit that tho statements of
vitnesses as to their belief are by

no means to be accepted blindfold;

the probabilities must e considered.
Whcnever 1t is necessaky to arrive atc
2 conclusion as to the state of mind
ot another person, and to determins
whother his belief under given civcum-
stances wag such as he alleges, we can
only ao so by ~ipplying the standard

c¢i conduci which our own experience of
the vays of men has enabled us to forwm,
and by osking ourselves whether o
reasonsble man would be likely under
the circuaustances so to believe."

Moy opinion Herrison J, did not embark upon cthis essenti..l

cnteiprise in ovder Lo evaluate the state of mind of the respondent.

There was evidence from the appellant herself that the respondent ' s

vife had been gquie agieeable to the sale of the property to her

and had shown li%ile ragard for t\;"he lncumbent tenants. A husband

might well have believed Lhat this favourable impression of the
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appellant could be restored. In my opinion Harrison J, focussed

on one aspect only of the respondent's defence and consequently

/ deprived himself of the opportunity to view tha defence as a

_— whele and to detuermine whether a reasonable man placed in the

<“/ position of the respondent would be likely to hold the belief which
he asserted.

i find that the appellant’s case fails boecause she was
unable to prove an esgential ingrxedient in the tort of deceic,
viz, that the representation made by ithe respondent was falsc
to his knowledge or that he did not baliave it to be true, or
that he was reckless i1n making the alleged representations.

‘e Having regard to the decision to which 1 have arrived,
(‘ﬂ i decline to consider the question of damages which was so
exhaustively discussed during the arguments,

I would dismiss the appeal. 1 would allow the cross-
appenl and enter Jjudgment for the respondent with costs both herc

snd in the Court below to be agreed or taxed.
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"Vgrﬂd Madden, thé appellant has mdde a claim against the

?@sﬁbndent, Firancls Elliott. Hetr claim wad that in Wovember 1980,

the respondent Elliott agteed drally to 8ell her a soemi-detached

dwelling house in th: fashionable suburb 6f Norbreok. Tha agresd

price was $56,000. It smecrged from the evidance that the joint
owner, Elliott's wifr, Patricia, was dgainst the salec almost.
from thcvbfginning ahd 9Xprﬂ§§ud‘hﬂr continuous opposition to
hzr husbana in no unccrfniﬂ mhnnet. Yat in responge to the
appallant's repoated énquifiee, the rﬁspondont Elliott continuud
ne giVUunquaiifiadﬂnswtra thatlhe was s~lling the property.. Not
rince did he disclos? Pattiﬁid'a vehemsnt oppositicn o the
cransaction. Th> npp@llént securad a valuation nand arrangsd

a morrgage. She further signed a contract preparsd by the

lawy=2rs for ragpondent Elliott: Then she sold her modost town-

: ?
 house in Calabar Mews in rellance on the respondsnt's assurancoes.

o, Yet, waen the appullant paid her dapésit it was returnead and to-

salv withidrawn,

in those circumstanée;. the appwllant avoerrvud that the
respond<oant Elliotrt mahe falsé dndléraudulvnt repriasontations to
her and in relianc» on tﬁwm,néha suff2rred loss and damag-.
Harrison J. agroed with her éohﬁention and found the ruspond/ :nh*
Elljott liable fer docsit and otdernd him to pay damages. ‘Tha
app»llant was dissatisfiad with the very low award of dameg=s
and sc invoked th- jurisdiction of this Court., Elliott cross-
app=22led by way of a respondent's notice beth on the issue of
ljabil;fy and on quantum,

How the case of fraudulent mis-

representation was pleaded and
presented

Since Hedley Byrne v, Heller [1964] A.C. 465 *“hars can

be no doubt that atv common law, when 2 special relationship is
averred and proved, an obligation to bz careful may arise and if

there 1e a briach of such duty, then a defondatbt may be liable




subaqquently oxplained in Derry v Peek 14 App: Cas. 337, tner:

duty to bz honest snd. if actusl fraud is alleged and proved,

“damages will be awarded on the basis that tha defeondant sufforod

, : _ : i -
- loss nnq is thercfore linble for dncalt; In the court baleow

ard cnappeal, the case was contastvd on tha basis of fraud bu-

the pleadings and thz nvidence ought to be sxamined 28 thoy were,

in Nocton v, Lord Ashburtom [1914] A.C. 937 to detarmina if,

"apaxt from fraud, tha zppzllant also fl&her.expf$991y QX

amplieuldd -allegad and proved-in the alternative negligent mis-

sraLTment.,

migreprasentarion 2nd nngligent mMisstat moat waz the

on th: writ

|

. ] ‘
Tne s+*arting peint for the allegations of fraudulent

which reads:

ENDORSEMENT

Tho Plzinviff's clalm is againsr vhe
Dzfondant Lo recover Damages for

Docoit for

that. «h2 p2féndant in or

abour Hovembor 1980 fals-~ly and
frauvdulsnrly repressntoed Lo the
Plawnttf£€ ‘nat ne had thy auchorizy

ro

W G

25d would s211 o the Plain'iff

noundstachad dwelling housa at

Gw-ndon Patk Avenus, s3aint Androw

5

2.

ceadsquances whersofb thy

Plas;nt iff sold hir own dwelling
houg > 1n conssdquences whereof the
Plurnt iff suffarved damagns,

induc2d

Alvcrnatively the Drfandant
by fraudulent nisr2presentatian

Vhe Plaintiff to s211 hey

dwrlling heuse asg a consrquance

witrraf

damages "

So from vthye sut
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“he Plaintiff has guffexed

th= appellant avaerred that rhers was a

£fals rapresesantation or

respondeas that he hed the authority tc snll the house

OWL 01

ner

represanration may b made bocauds of wanl of care and

:h2 basis for negligrnt miss alemant., On the other hand, if there was a

+» by e
Lewvn-asuas,

altervativaely, a fraudulent onz by the

and that ths regpondant freudulently induced her to sell

Th» distinction o be notasd is that a false

'

~hdor semant

that may be |

b jointly '
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“épresentntxon knowing thac it was false, that would be

wenfin tha statement of claim paragraph 10 yreads:

"10. Subsequent to ths receipt of the
aforesaid agr-omdnt for sale and
deposit the Deféndant wirbhout any jus:
axcus< falgsly And frauduleantly refused
to complete the sald agieement ps a
consequ~ndd wheksof thea plaintiff has
suffered damagg "

As regords thege particuldrs whan paragraph 10 is recad as a whole,
they must pertain pboth to negligence which is covered by the
phrase "without just excuse falsely" and deceit which is

covered by "Eraudulently."’

"o PART1CULARS OF FRAUD

, |
(’} (3) Reoproseniting to tho Plaintiff

% that he had the a2uthority to aud
would &ell to the plaintiff the
aforesald dwelling house.

{b) 1naucing the Plaintiff to sell
her owh dwelling houde in order
t2> putrthase the afcreeald
dw~lling holiga,

(c) Contracting %o sell his said
dwelling holise to a third party
when h2 kiinw or ough® 1o have
known that the plaintiff hed
iitvested herself of her own
dw=11ing house for tha sol-
purposs of putchasing the
afo12sald dwellifig housna,

(d) 1nduciig and/otr procuring thz
Plaintiff ~o expend monsy and
rrcur axpen8cs when he knsw or
ought to have knowr that she
was acting to her detriment in
this pegard, '

PARTICULARS OF SPECIAL DAMAGES

mon~y spent for Valuation of
the afornsaid dwe2lling house v $130.00

Renptal for alternative
accomnudation per month

N

and continuing $300.00
Removal $250.00
$680,00

| , }
AND THE PLAINTIFF CLAIMS Damages." :



Thé plnadings on bohh gides were ampla rathesr than pricis. .
fraud; - that may be stated thus - whather
e plaintiff upon the pleadings to prove

fraud at the trial which would consticuts a cuase of action

(snn Dorspt Yacht Ca. Ltda v Homa office [1970) A.C. 10u4

clrzd

fg;ant: misstatemznt), The avermont 8 p- rtainihg to the fraoudul:ynt

representations that the respbnd?nt nad the authoraty te s=ll

arce as follows:

"3, Furthzy:and/or altrrnarively, tbe
prfendant being woll awore of the

fact that the Plaintiff had an oxal

sgrocmant to sall her dwnlling house«

- afcreseid vo Yvonne Josephs lnducad

(vf th> Flaintiff to exccure the said
Contract by ruepresenting to the
pPlaintiff that b was ready, willing
and able Yo and would =xocubte a
Coantrac* %o give cffect 7o has oral
agrsomant to se11l the afor=aald
properiy part of o Gw<1dcn Parx
Aveiu +o tha Plaint fE.

As fc1 i ELJuuul":t ropresentution 1o induc:t the apprllant io

ll hey Lown house At Calabar Mews, paragraphs 3 and 5 of Luo

srazemsnt of claim ar. relevant., They k@ ed:

3, The Drfspdant woll knaew that
th.: exccucion of tho cantrace
pursuans to thu oral agreomspt
bitwaeen the Pleinciff and the saad
Yvonn: Jnsophs was contingrnt upon
i3 Dfordant sxocuting a contract
pursuant to the oral agrosm:nt
brrwecr vhe plaintiff and himself,
5. The Plaintiff immedraccly
prior to cxecuting She Contracy
rfrry<d to in paragraphs 3 and 4
horsof ~dvisad the Defoendant thatl
the said contract had bzen drawn
and 2 deposit was tendaer.:d but

- :haty she would not execute the
( J aam> and acespt ths tender unless
L/‘*\

he wes ready and willing to

~x cuts o Contract with her and
accapt her tender in accordance
wizh vhnlr agroecment. wheroupon the
pefondaar induced the plainciff

to complwt" her contraect ag he

hod issued instructions te his
Attorney-at~Law to prepare tho
gam? and the only i1eason why it

EXAS
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had not y«t been dona was that his

said Attorhey-at-Law wds tngaged in
oth=r work."

"6. Pursuant to the oral adrosement
between Lhé Plaintiff and the
Defendant &nd by teason of the re-
presintatidfig made by the beafcondant,
the plaincifE 4t her own efpense

and wich the don8ewnt ahd cohcurrence
of the pDefehdant procured & valua-
tion of tha Defendant's gaid
dwWwelling holss and thereaftfr securcd
a promigr bf a4 Mortdgade to onable
har to complstt the purchase."

aApart

from the fraudulont oral represencs-ion, the appellant
l
alse relied on writtzn repta8entations: Here is the relevant

pleading:

"7. Th2 Defendant's Attornoy-at-Law
duly prepared the contract and the
Plainitff exccuted tho samec on or
about tha 6th of March 1981."

Thesn in paragraphs 8 and Y the appellant indiczted how in
tzliance orn the combination of t“hese repressntations, she
altered her position to her detrimant:

"g. Further the Plainriff relying
upon th# representations of the
Defondant and yielding to his induce-
monts oxcecuted her Contract for the
sale 0f her dwelling bhouss afore-
said »r oxr about the 1l:h day of
Decsmber 1900 and by roason thocvcef
h3s bhad to vacatz the same on or
before the 3lst day of May 1981.

9. The Daf-rdant's Attornoys-
at-Law cduly preparsd the contract
tec b sxscuted by the Plaintiff

and thz pefsndant and the Plaintiff
zxecutad the same and delivoerad the
sam» to the pDefendant's Attorncys-
at-Law togethar with her deposit

of $5,600.00,."

in his dzfencn, the respondent denied these avarments
seriatim. [t is intoresting to refer to his admissjons to assess
the strongth of the appellant's case and the cogency of the learned

judge's findings, Paragraph 6 of tha defence reads:
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"o, Tho Defendant admits that the
Plaintiff #ent a valunr to the
proprriy 0 Gwendon Park Avenu< but
says rthat th# valuer visitad the
property bakore ar oral Agroemsnt

was raached bétwean the Pludntiff and
the defandant ¥ ,

o i

The plaintiff agrerd with the
d:zfendand; on a dase on which the
valuators could come to valude

8 Glvndon Drlve: The plaintiff paid
a valuztion fon oh 2.12.80 a2hd theo
valuatetr's ropotrt wasg propared on
10.12.80. ‘

The defondant . admiittad in croeoss-~
oxaainat jon that ‘it ceuld be corrcet
that skt callzd me beforz valuater
come ! >

He statdd howzver, rhat,
'Plaintiff had valuntion donn bofore
she visited my lhiouse.' Tha Coury
finds this as quite unlikaly.”

pParagraph ¢ of tha defencé is instructive. 1t reads:
"4, Th~ Defendant donies thae

v mads any represcntations te rvhe

Plaintiff ag alleged in paragraph 8

of “hr Statemeny of Claim., The

D2 fouduat has no kaowliedge of the

nthryr matrters raforraed to in

pacvagraph 8 of the sStatement of
Claim,*®

Yot i paragraph 2 of his defence, the 1.ospondent admits that

] v
the appwllant dcformod Lim that she proposea te s:0ll hey owe

town hougs. date i6 how th# ‘Aadmission was mad ¢

"2, EBxcept that tho Plaintiff
informed the pDofoendant that sha
propesed to scll hor propsrbty at
Woutr, bath, Caleabar Mows, tha

I Eorviant knows nothing of tho
wmattrrs g7t out in paragraph 2 of
thoy sratsmant of Claim,”

The natural infouones from the pleading was that thrre was a
busintss relationship betwasn the parties and the sppullont war
cavitled toously on tho hunnsty'aud due care from %he respondant .
Two eshary paragraphs ih’the dnfence arn important, having
Frgard 1o wvidener from thn‘;napondvnn'a wife, They vead in

y

vart as follows:

(

A
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"10. The Defbndant denies that ha
falgely, fraudulahtly or without

Just caus: refused to conclude the
sale of part of 8 Gwendon Park Avenue
to the Plaintiff, The Defondant makosg
ne admissiong 44 ’'tn the alleged damugs
o which the Plaintiff claime shec has

2V ' sustainad.” (EBmphasis supplied)

Then in two furthor paragraphs the rasspondent explained chat
hie represintatiors were Holthor fals:ly (negligently) or
if;éudulently (deceitfully) made and ho had just sxcuse. They

- read:

"10. The Def<hddant had every fhtention
of snlling the property to the
Plainviff., The Pafindant hid tha
autherivty of his Wif2 at that tim:
{sh~ bring a joint owhzr of the
peceparty with the Plaintiff) to
o »nter into thé oral agreement. The
(\ﬁ . Drnfandant dlid not changes his mind

- until ¢arly in Maych, 1981 when his
wifo indicated that she was not
prepated to $sign the Contract for
Salz for a very personal roason.

"Accordingly the Defindant
instruct<d his Attorneys-at~Law %o
inform the Plaintiff's Attorhay-at-~
Law that ths befandant wae no loager
s2lling tha property. This they did
by let*r of 11th March, 1901 *o the
Plaintiff's Attorhey-at-Law."

Then par:gfaph 12 of ‘he defoance reads in part:

"12. Th= Defsndant admits thatl hno
reproaseated to the Plaintiff that
h- had fae avthority to ssll the
proparty and says that at the cime
nr made the represdntations ho did
havse his wif='s authoriry to make
the raprorsantation,”

s fur paragraph 13 of tho dyvfence, it dimonstrates that the
raspondent knew he was maetingi& case of fraudulant representation,
Th= pleading rvads:s
"13. By reason of the mattcrs hercin-
™~ baofor:s eet forth the Defrandant denins
(\J' that he actad fraudulently or
' drcaitfully in the traneactlon the
subject of this action.” .
1t is against the background of these averments, the evidence
and th? ledarned judge's findings that the respondent was liable

for dzceit, that this case muét be oxaminbd. Harrison J.

sunmarised his fincings in nine paragraphs. The principal points
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th= appsallant visitsd thae raspondent's
in November 1980 and he muade an oral offer which was

ccepted, to sell her half of & duplex., She madvu it clzar chat

could purchase the respondent's house. fThe appellanlt vook her

brothar, Aulous Maddrn and 8 friend, Emcery Woodstock to inspoct

‘ Lh9 hous? in Nov#mbor, snortly after hexr inftial visit., wWhar is

[

impdrtant abour this srcond visit is thst, both hzr brothar and
N .

her fri-nd gave uncrhallenged eVaidence that tha appz2llant told thoe

respondent chat san would havies ko soll her town hous. to purchas:
his house and that the respondeht raplisd that, <hat was

undcrstandablz.,

Thr learned judge also found that, on the Tu-~sday
following tho Sunday whena hét brothar and friend inspacuted th=
hous2, sha had #a offer ftéminonne Josephs to purchasc her
town house and th2 rospendent kéiterated tha- he was dofinitrely
selling hiz housc whon she requested a furthesr assurance.

1t 1s nzcessary at this dtage to nots that Patricin Elljot
géld hex husbaﬁd that shé hid‘changﬂd hey mind Sbmut snillng the
house after the injitial visiv of the appellant. Any rapresento-

*ion by the rzspendont after that first visit that h» was goling
{ e
through with *he sale, was without his wife's autheorivy ard the

issut to be detarmined at that stage was, whethar such ropresan-
rations wora fraudulent,
Th: «viduncn of Patricia Elliott iz of vivol rmportance
*¢ the appsllant's casc, 1t was crucial for the judgs's finding
s0 it 15 ascissary to cite the relovant part:
"

5 I told defundant X
reconsidvering sale of housa.

1 first told dofegndant this
just abour sam= time plaintiff
came (o visit property -~ after she
l-fv,

My reascen - parting £inally
with properey - I had four children
and in clos» proximity - meeting
pleintiff for first vimo ~ [ had
sccond thoughes abour selling.

/(/
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The further circumstancos surrounding the sale arec

)

Despite his wifels determined oppogiticn to the sals:,

‘the rospondent did not raisc the issuc with bis lawysrs

vr
R

 lhformcd ths app-llant of the position. The tirst letter r<ads

thus:
~Jenuary 3u, 1981

Massrs. Duhn, Cox & Ortwtt,
Attorneys-at-L3iw, '
45 Duk> Sutrael,

Kingston, b

attanzion: My, bancelot Cowan

bear 3irs,’

!
(»J R-¢ 8 Gwdrdon Park Avenue -
Bale -- Francis Elliet®
g4 Ux tb Verna Madden

Furthar to the telephonse
conversatioh betweopn your Mr. Cowan
and the writet; we arce happy to
advise that wé Nave now rec2ived
insttuctiond in this matter and take
pleasurs in onclosing harewith,
hgrecment for Salp in triplicate
togothsr with a phorostat copy of
approved Sub-divieion plan. The

premis:s being sold is Lot 1 on the
R . o plan.

The writer is ndt aware of
oxactly liow thoe fact that thare s
a common wall and 2 common rocf is
going to affsct the purchassr and
w: suggnst that you discuss this
mattsy with hbre and a2dviesr us as Lo
whar roegervlctive covananns and/or
sassm-~nts the Purchaswsr will be
pripared Lo accept in protwction of
her raight Lo suructural support
Gcroeiara,

Kindly return th? Agresments
6 us for exccuclon by tha vendors
B ~ngathey with your client's deposit
- ifter sxocution by the purchaser.

N

Yours falithfully,

L1VLINGSTON, ALEXANWDER & LEVY

2



16~

Eép_te the turbulence at tha home he wéa giving confident
pstructions to his solicitots in connaction with the sale when
hé‘khew th2 appsllant haéggighed an sgracment. for sale of her
gown housc. Hﬁidid noct aleyt hit in December %o tha dangers

wh-n she was signing, for &ht’chen could have insnarted a specanl

condition in the contract for the sale of her town house to prétect
her position. Tha appuli%ht;ﬁightly pointcd out that there was an
oral agreemvnt for sale gﬁq!igi@aé ih £hose citcumstances in
cross~rxamination snc waé,as&?d if gha ha¢;@ver heard the phrasa
that a promiss was a confort tb;a fool: 8hz could not sus in a
contract és tho> respondqﬁﬁghaéinét éi@ﬁédf;hn written agresument,
but thz law of obligatxoﬁﬁi?éi&dés the law of the tort of deceit.

C:\ bunn, Cox & Orrctt, tho apbéiliﬁt's lawy«ks at that kime, replied
thus:

. 16th Fabrudry, 1981,

Messrs. Livingsion, Alaxander & Levy,

Attcrnoys At Law '

20 Duka2 Straet
KiNGSTON

ATTN. MR. LNZARUSS
sir,

- ' Re: 8 Gweandon Park Aveanus,
Sale Francis Elllott et ux
Lo Vv-rna_Madden,

o pm

we return herewith the Agraement for
5al® 1 the 3bove matter and yequest
tha* 1+ bz ampnded in tarxms of tha
off«r of flnance copied herewrrh.

Yours faithfully,
DUNN, COX & ORRETT

Then on 27%h Frbruary, 1981 ancther rapresantation was mad~,

1t stataess
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Tie situation has come about
bazcauss of a viry personal reason and
we should be obliged if you would
Advise your client accordingly,

{f you ar~ s0 rdesirous, the writar
will discuss thy matter with you,

Yours Enithfully,

LIVINGSTON, ALEXANDER & LEVY
It must bo rritcrated that the app:sllant signed an agroeemcnt
for salz of her town house From 11th Drecmboy, 1980 on th» basis
of sp2cific assurancces from the respondsnt, that his ropres—onta-
tions w:r~> honest and careful as the law requires. The further
fnprnswntntions lulled heg Into n fnlgc songe of scocurlity.

The: foundation of Mrs. Forte's submission was that,
after *he respondent's initial ropresentation to the appellant,
wvory reprosentation was froudulent. He compounded the
si1tuarion by agrening to an inspection by tho valuoator wnd giving
instructvicns Lo his soliciteors Lo prepar~ 2n agraement for sl

Gincy the firat rapresentation, tha situation wag altercd nd

hr £ailed to dasclose or to use stronger language, cohcenialed

from th appallant the true gtadement of facts. 7That was, i hat
his wifs ns Joint owner, had reconsidercd the sale and thot

there vers continuousr cnnflicts at shomer over the mAattor:

Britss v. Willy {1954) 1 All E.R. 909 is a good example of
concoslment smounting to fraud. The relevant part ol the head-
not: on phxgs 909 reads:

... 1t was the agent's duty, having
mil Ealse yropresentations, bo
crorrect thim bﬁforw the other party
acted on them to hisg dotriment, but R,
continucd to conceoal the trus tacts,
and so the repreosenbations wera
centinuing ropressntations; and,

ther Eore, tho appaellants waory
rntitled Lo recover

Aftor the initial reprasentatinn, th- rvespondont had no

ruthority to sell arnd he cencealed that fact. Dergy v. Po-K

(supr?) whaors the dircctors misundersteod the meaning

of the law, the just excuse was that they had an honest
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belivf in the reprosontation in the prospectus. Although the

represeontations that the respondent bad the authority to scll

and was s~lling wers False, the respondent. did not misunderstand

his wife's opposition. He only thought that in tha future he

could convirt her to agree te the sale. As the appellant acu:i

on thesc representations to her detrimont, the respondent is

‘liablo for deceit.

This easc was woll resoarched and well argued cn both

sid»s. Pcrhaps in adverting to the law, it is best to start

with a definition of fraud by viscount Maugham in Bradford

Building society v. Borders [1941] 2 #ll E.R. 205 at 211:
" My Lords, we ate dealing herae
rrrrr ; with » common law action of deceit,
(;j which requires four things to be
cgtablished., Fitst, thers must bLe n
reprasentation of fact made by words,
or, it may be, by conduct. Tha
phrase will include A cnhse whors the
defendsant has manifestly approved
nd adopred a representation made by
seme third person.  On the other
teand, mere silence, however morally
wrong, will nct support an action of
e B ducelit: Peek v, Guency (1873) L.R.
o ‘ 6 H.L. 377; 35 Dligest 20, 119;
43 L.J. Ch.19; [1871]) L.R. 13 Egq. 79
At p. 390 per Lord Chelmsford,

' - and at p. 403 p»r Lord Cairns, ond
C:” ' hArkwright v. Newbold [18813 L7 Ch.

b. 301L: 35 Digust 20, 114; 50 L.J.Ch.
372; 44 L.T. 393 at p. 318. Sccendly,
the reprosentation must be made with
A knowledge that it is false. it
must be wilfully false, cr at loost
maic in thae abscnes 2»f sny genuine
brlicf that 1t is trus: Derry v. Pedk
11889} 14 hpp. Cas. 337; 35 Digest 27,
185; 54 L,.d. Ch, 864; 61 L.T. 265;
reveg. [1807] 37 ChoD. 541 and
Heetoan ve ashburton (Lord) (19141 a.cC.
9Y32; 35 pigest 55, 493; 83 L.J.Ch.
784; 1311 L.T. 641, Thirdly, it must
be made with the intonticon thot it
shculd be actzd upon by the plaintiff,

(\\ or by 2 class cf poersens which will

! inclul? the plaintiff, in the manuor

which resulted in Z2amag: te bims
P.@k v. Gurncy (supr~) and Smith v,
Chadwick {1884]'9 npp. Cas. 187;
35 Digrst 18, 106; 53 L.J.Ch. B73;
50 L.T. 697 at p. 201. 1If, howover,
Eraud be egtablised, it s lmmatorial
that there was no intenbtion to cheat
or injure thoe person to whom the
false statement wos made: Derry v,
Puck (supra) at p. 374, and

v (A"Y
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If it tenanted I could cope
with that and 1 also considered my
chilaren that it was not wise to do
somzthing like that,

Defsnddnt Was annoyed at tay
changed of mind., 1 say he annoyed
beecauss of how he Bpoke to ma.

Dofendant said he had 8 gentle-
man agrusment with this lady and h:z
had to hold oh to his part and 1 not
know m~aning of an agrazmeht.

S '

We had centindous argument from
that tim»>. Next discussions in
Fobruary or March;

Wnzn I s3y continuous -~ J me~an
not discussivns - but hurt f£aclings -
he never spoke to me like “hat boefors.

‘in March wé had anothor dis--
cussion, ‘

L told bim Lhat if he conlinued
on this *rend 1 wpg leaving., L wented
a divorce."
At no time batwosn the initial visit in Wovembar 1980 and
Maren 11, 1%sl whon the erpondrnt dacided to discontinue the

rransaction, did ths respondent inform th2: appsllant of his

‘wifii's corduct regarding thls important business tiansaction.

It was important to both sides - <hs apprllant was buying, he was
svlling breause he wishud to roalies caprtal to pay offt a
burdensoms movtgags, In fack, rulyin; on his assurances, sho
stcured 3 valuzt:ion repox’ on the housc, datadl 1lUth December for
hieh ghe patd $132. b2 1t npened that thse apprllant had to
s~cure th: rrspendenr's agrezment for the valuer Lo inspret the
house, Further, sae sccured a mortgage o purchise the hcus:
from 1.C.D. Prnsion Fund., Even morz important, atftor farther
assuranccs that YWis word was his bond, she sold har house. She
added rhat tae rospendent told ber thet the only reascn why the
contract was not rexady was that her lawyer was busy doing a
recount of ¢loctoral votzs and in reliance on that speclfic
confirmation, she calld on heor lawysr and signed for the sale

of har tcwn hous:,

/S
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27th February 1981.

Mebsrb. Dunh, Cox & Orrett,
Attorneys-at~-Law,

4% Duke Stredt,

'RKingBton.

Attefitiony Mr. lLdncelot R. Cowan

Dear Sirs,

RE: 8 Gwendon Park Avenue,
St. Andrew
Sale Francig Elliott et ux
to Vverna Madden

Thank you for your letter of the
lsth instant. -

We now return herewith original
and one copy Agreement for Sale duly
amonded as. roguasted.

(;j We await the Agreement duly
/ signed together with the required
deposit.

Yours faithfully,
LIVINGSTON, ALEXAMDER & LEVY

It was on the 11th March that the appellant became
aware of the respondent's condsption of the phrase "my word is
my bond.” It was meant to convey the meaning that a promise

vas a comfart tc a focl. On that date the appellant's lawyaers

wroters K : . i

N

- " 11th Maxch 1981.

Massrs. Dunn, Cox & DOrrett,
Attorneys-at-Law,

46 Duke Street,

Kingston.

Attention: Mr. Lancelot R, Cowan

Dear Sirs,

RE: 8 Gwendcn Park Avenue
St. Andrew -
Sale Prancis Elliott et ux
< \ to Verna Madden |

We refer to previous correspon-
dence cnding with our letter of the
27th Pebruary 1981 and advise that
our clients regret that they have to
withdraw their offer to sell the
“above premises effective immediately.
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ownor was cpposstd te the gale?

[ A
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RPi.c:k Ve Gurnuy AL p. 409. Feurtbly,
it must be proved that the plaintiff
has 2cted upon the false statement
‘md has sustained domage by so doing:
Clarke v, Dickson [1859] 6 C.B.N.S.
453; 35 digest 18, 100: 28 L.J. C.P.
225; 33 L.T.0.8. 136. 1 2am not, of
crurse, attempting to minke & complebc
statemoent of the law of dedeit), but
orfly t¢ state the main facts which

A plaintiff must establish.”

As theo basis of the fraud was the concecolment of pPrtricia Elliott s

opposition to the sale from the first visit to hor home) it is
necessary to advert to another and carller case on concealment.

Hexe is how Lerd Chelmgford puts it in Peck v. Gurney [1861 )

All E.R. Rep. 117 at p. 122:t

"... The concealment in the presont
case was of the all-important fact
nf thae true state of the affairs of
the old fitm; which, if they had
bean disclosed, the wildest
sprculator would have turned away

from a propnsal to build a company
on such a foundaticen.”

Would the appellant hava sold her house, had i1t not been

cencenled from her tYhat the wife of the raespondent, as joint

I weuld sny emphatically that

sh would pot sell then, or elsc why did she seck so many

1ssurqances over the telephone.
Lord Colensey At p. 127 sagid:

"... 1 think with my ncble and
learned friend that this prospectus
di! suppress impertant matter, and if
it 11d not contaln 2any direct
allegaticn of what was false, it wns
At lenst of » misleading character.
It was an suppressic veri, which, if
it did not amount to an allagatic
falsi, "t lcagt ameunted te A
guggustin falsi, Aand I connoet soo any

grounrdsg ypon which 1 could justify
it." ,

The: principle as expoundoed by Lerd Cairng was stoted thus

e 1429:

... Thore must, in my opinion, b~
some active misstatement of Eact, cr,
at all cvents such n partial and
fragmentary statoment of facl that
the withholding of that which is nct

stated makes that which is statod
Absolutely fﬂlSu.
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In Bricss citcd abeve, Lora Redd ol p. 916 scicdls

.+ It was his duty, having made
false representations, to correet
them bofnore the othaer psrty actod on
thom to his detriment:, but he
continuad to concaal the truc EFacts.”

(v> in the same cas<, Lord Cohen when dealing with continuing

represontations, ppreved of a statement in Halsbury's. 1is

Luxrdship snicl:

"In Halsbury's Laws <E Englang, 2nd o-i.,
vol., 23, p. 29, para. 44, it¢ is stated:

'Where there is an appreciable
interval betwoen the two datrs
abovementioned [i.e., date
when made and date when acked
upon], and the ropresentation
relates to an existing stato
of things, the represontor is

»»»»» . deemed to be repoating his
(_) repragsentation at cvery
i succe2ssive 'momant during the
inteorval, vnluss ha with-
drawg or modifies it by
timaly notice to the ropreson-
tee in the meantime . °

Mr. Batts, on behalf of the ruispondont contondedd Lhat,
the respondent's statoment was one ofF intemtion, not a sLat~ of
'tiisting fact. The propur responss to that submission is toy be

found in o case b helpfully citxl - Eldingten v, Fitzmaurice:

(;} {1881-51 A1l R.R. 856. Thrre Bowen L.J. at p. 861 made the

[

clascic stat 'mont:
"eeo Theore must be o mis-statemont
Hf an rxisting fact; but the state
of * man's mind ‘is As much o fact as
ths stato of his vitgestion. It is
trun Lhot it is very difficult to
[rove what the state of 2 man's mind
At a particular time is, but if av
can be ecscortainer) it is as much »
fact as mnything cls.-. A mis-
reprosentation as to tho state of
A man's mind is thereforn A mis-
atatement of footl”

The appellant had to prove dishoncesty or recklessness
on thoe respondent. kElliott knew of his wifo's cpposition, he
kncw that his wife was a joint owner, yet ho cuncealed her

opposition to the sale, from tho appellant. 1t thervfere is

r=lcvant. to loetormine the state of his mind when he reprasentod
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that he had authority to se¢ll and repeatedly confirmed that

he was sclling.

Peck (supri) which has not been challenged in the civil law.

Lorl Herschell said ot p. 25:

"I quite admit that the statements of
witnegsses as to their belicf arv by ne
means to be accepted blindfold; the
prebabilitics must be consideorod,
Whenovor it is necessary to arcive at
a conclusion as to thn state of mind
~f snother person, and teo determine
whethor his belief under given
circumstancus was such as he alleges,
we can cnly de so by applying the
standard of conduct which our own
experionce of the ways of men has
cnabled us to form, and by asking
ourselves whethor a rraosonable mon
woul:d be likely under the circumstances
(;\ 0 to believe,"

Would 1 reasonsble man in this jurigdiction dealing with an
important transacticn as the anle of a house, adopt Ellictt's

- con‘luct? He knew of his wife's stanco, yel he continund to

misle.ad the appellant,  Elliott's oxcusa wns that he hoped to

“Ehat he hnd succowlcd on a previous vccasion whon he sohght tn
s:11 th=ir bous at Harbour ylww does not wash., The evidonce.
{\7& - ”ﬁous noﬁlhavc thé full explanation of tho Harbour View

| transaction nor was it ocven hintﬁh?ak te the appellant. 1t

would be extreaordinary if Elliotrt could rely on such an excuss

in any jurisdiction which inheritcd the common law, Real vstale

transactions could noet be conducterd with any certainty if b 1w

on doceit were as adumbrated by the respondent.
In thrse circumstances, I approve of thoe excellent
summary of Harriscn J., on this aspoct of the case. Tho judg-
Kwﬁi wis fully awove ¢f the high palnncu of probabilitics which wos

borne by tho appollant when Be savl:

“h rvprvsontntiOn nf Eact ¢r conduct,
with knowledge that the reprasepkation
was false or wilfully without any
genuine belicf in its btruth and
intending the plaintiff to sclt on it
an! he Jid so incurring Jdamage, amounts
to Lhe tort of :decait.  The defondant

persuade his wiks, but he was falling daily to do that. His excuse
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"had & duty to communicdte with Lh:
plainviff any changs of circumstances,
nzmely, the change of mind of his wite,"

Here, th~ lesrncd judge graspzd the distinction between a fulse

statement (nngligence) and wilfully withnui any genuine bolicf

in 1ts truth (dec2i). He did: nor howsver, statz rthal two

gopiarace btorvs wers in jesue,

How the #alternative case of
negligent fils8tatement arose on
the pledadings, was e#tablished
by the évidefice and ddverted to
on appefl . ... .

i 2

14

In his written su

P PR

respondent contended that: .. o

wigglons, Mr: Batte on behalf of the

"S. That the Ledtned trial judge
erred in law in that he failed to
appreciate that:. . . -

BN - -
(a) In the tort of deceit
the migttpresaontation

mugt be ohe of fact and
not of future intent.

(c) There is no fraud if !
the representot believas
Lhat fact to b7 so svaen

if he is negligent i1n his
ballef * '

Tha admission that the parcics wefc in contractual relations
together with this submission when linked with paragraph 10 of
his pleadcd defence, shows that the.rospondnnt was virtually
admitting negligence., Thé learhed trial judge; having found the
respondent liable for deceit, did not trouble himsclf with the
issur of the alternative tort of negligent misrrmprescontation,

Nor did tho appecllant, although I raised it, Yet since

Nocton v. Ashburton (1914] A.C. 932, it is appropriate to considcr
that altcrnative. To demonstrate what happened in that case,

it is pertinont to refer to p. 939 which stateos the effect of

the pleadings:
" Heville &. fouhd that,; although

the dof-ondant Nocton fell f£ar short

of the duty which he owed to his client

as a solicitor, the plaintif€ had

failed to make out a charge of fraud
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agninst him, and he¢ held that as the
nction was bosed solcly upon fraud
it was not maintainable. He
accordingly dismissoed the action as

against the doefendant Nocton with
costs."” :

;,( } Turning to tho sproch of Lord Haldane at p. 945, His Lordship

The Court of appocal took a
diffarent vizw. They held that
the solicitor bhad, on the ovidence,
been guilty of actual fraud, so
that an action of dec=it would lic.
If the action hnd baen one of
ncgligence they thought it would
have beszn undcfendoed, but the
Master of the Rolls, in agreoment
with Noville J., seild that 'it
would be wrong to allow a caso
N based solely on Borious charges
(;} of frnud to be: turned into a
d comparat ively harmless casge basad
on negligence.' As, hownver, they
came to the conclusion that the
solicitor had been guilty of aclual
deceit, this point was not
important. The: Court of Appcal
thorefore gave judgment for
Lord Ashburton, and dircected an
inquiry as to damages to bo held
before the official rcfcroel”

\

That His Lordship ~also regorded the issuc of common law
negligence as a possible alternstive on the pleadings is evident

Qv) in the following statemont at p. 945:

, . P
"<o. But where I differ from the

learned judgas in the Courts bolow

is ns to thelir vicw that, if thoy

did not regard deceit as proved, the

only altornastive was to treat the

acticen as ont of mere negligonce av

Low unconnccet~d with misconduct. This

Altarnative they thought was precluded

by the way the case had beon conducted.

I H»m not surc that, on the plondings

A»nd on the facls proved, bhoay were

right oven in this." ...

S \ In this passag.. His LordshiQMEUggosts that, that solicitofs mis-
J conduct. would giv~ risc ta a breach of [iduci~cry duty as wall as
regligence.

There is yet another important statement from His
Lordship which peints out that n breach of fiduclory duty over

which cquity has an xclusive jurisdicticn is the counterpart

{
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of an action at common law fot Hogligent misstatements. It
rcads at p. 957 oo

I think*that Neville 3. was wrong
in treating'thid ‘dasge s if it werc
based in sub8tindd only on decait and.
intention td cheAt: No doubt a good
deal was gaidd both' in argumenit and in
crosg-cxamifdtion Which; if wdtablished,
would have afforded proof 'bf dctual
fraud. But' thAt Was no rdnson for
treating thd #étibH ds launched wholly
on this fouldatibni It Was tebally an
actinh based 'BA the exclusgiveé
jurisdiction bf ‘the Court BE Eduity
over a defondsnt ‘iR 4 Flddelary
position in tbdpett of mattokl which
At law would 4186 have givert a right
to damages foy ndgligence.®

As for relief, Lord Haldane approved of the order of the Court

¢f Appenl which ordered ah'phdULty for'ﬂqmages although he

expressly stated that reqtitutipn with interest was the proper

order for a breach of fiduciary duty. Lotd Atkinson agreed with

Lord Haldana, but be2fore turni?g to the olher speeches, it is

dnstructive to refer to one fdxthex pagsade from Lord Haldane.

At p. 949 His Lordship sald:

My Lords, it is plain that ;
between the grossly careless usc of
lanquage (nagligence) and the trnckless
usc which wigl still give a right to
succeed in an action for deceit the
linc of demarcation may seem to plain
prrsons to be very flne."...

(Fmphnsis supplicd)

That their Lordships considotyd *grossly caréless usc of langunage"
As n2gligoent misstnt@montvan”ﬁltétnativu Averment on the pleading,
wag brought out with cven gf?ﬁtﬁt force by Lord Duncdin who sAai
at p. 965: |

Returning now to the plcadings

in th» present case; the casc as
originally launched, serking for
trlicf as to the 65,000 §. wos
unidoubtedly basced on fraud; and that
fact tinged the form of the pleadings.
That part of the case is gonei but

the Court of Appral thought that it
dominated the pleddihgs as to the
velief in rospect. of the releaso’

of Block A. 1t vwas hold by the

casns of Archbblg 2 H.L.C. 440, .
Thom 8 Ex. 725; ahd swinfch 5 H.&N. 890
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that if on Btriking cut the allega-
tions of fraud a cause of acticn still
remains, the action may proteed. 1
should myself hdve beefi prépared so
to read paragraphs 31 and 33 of the
statemeht ot tldifi as to shew an
averment of fiegligerice eVen when the
averments Jf fraud are struck cut.

In that cadé; as Neville J. says, 'I
think that Mr. Nocton fell far short
of the duty which he was under as a
sclicitor to the plaintiff;' and as
the Court of Appeal held that the
action, if baded ofi neglidohce, was
practically undefended, it would have
been unnecessary to cotigider, as the
Court of Appussal did, whetHer the
fraud which Neville J. had held not
proved was proved.*

Lord Shaw was even more explicit on the issue that negligent
miggtatemenit was an alternative averment if there was a failure
<;] | tc prove fraud. Perhaps I may add that the principle being

advanced is well known to crimiinal pleadexrs. They plead murder

and may fail to prove it, but may succeed on manslaughter

because of the failure to prove a specific intent.

Had Harriscn J. not.found deceit, I am certain he would

Vi

- ‘have gone on to counsider the alternative of negligent mis-

statement. As Lord Shaw did not find deceit, here is how he

put the . issue at p. 967 - 968:

LW/ " My Lords, standing the averments
thus, they appear to me to lay the
basis of, and to give due notice of, a
claim for liability upon a ground
quite independent of fraud, namely of
misrepruesentations and misstatements
made by a person entrusted with a
duty to another, and in failure of that
duty. I have stated what is found in
the pleadings, purposely deleting
from them the allegations of fraud
which they contain. I think that with
those allegations of fraud deleted
there was quite sufficient left in the
pleadings for the determination of the
o case as it is now being settled by this
. House.

1 incline to the view that prior to
the passing of the Judicature Act this
is a c.urse which would have been
taken in a Court of Equity. 1In
Hickson v. Lombard [1866] L.R. 1 H.L.
324, «t p. 331 the Lord Chancellor,

Lord Caelmsford, refers with approval
to 'the principle explained by
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His Lcrdship

Turning %¢ A

uxprussad by

{1974] 3 ALl
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Lord Cottcnham in the casy of Archbold
v. The Commissionor uvf Charitabla
Buequests in lreland 2 H.L.C. 440 3%

p. 460, that where a bill allegos
mattcrs of fraud and all the subscquent
considerations depand on these mattors
which arv not proved, the Court must
nuc.ssarily dismigs the bill, ‘'but if
fraud be imputed and other matters
allagcd which will give the Ccourt
jurisdiction as the foundation of a
d-crec, then the proper course is to
dismiss so much of th2 bill as is not
proved, and to give so much ralicf as,
undetr the circumstances, the plaintiff
may be ~ntitled to.'

There is indoard in the presant
casc a good deal to remind one cf the
cbservation of Polleck C.B. in

Swinfcn v. Lord chelmsford (supra):

'If a declaration disclosaos a state
of facts upon which an actiot mhy be
maintaincd, although there be noither
malice nor fraud, the plainviff is
not bound to procve g¢ithar, though
both be nlleged, And may rrecover
upon the liability which the facts
Aiscloss, though fraud and malicn be
disproved, and we cannot distinguish
this Errm A case where a Aefendant
is charg:d with doing an act wil-
fully, bering responsible for the act
and its consequencers, whether done
wilfully or not.* "

. Turning te the concluding paragraph of Lord Prrmoor's spaech,

said at pp. 977 - 978:
" No doubt. paragecaph 33 daes
divcctly allege froud in connection
with the relenase of Block A, but if

all the allegations ditroctly imputing
froud ore excluded, sufficient rumains
on which to found a charge of
nwgligence. for breach of duty of the
Appellant in his employment as a
sollicitor. [ doss not appenr

to me- that thore weuld bs any injustice
to the sppellant in dealing with the
action as ene of negligencs for breach
eof July. The simo ovidonce would have
boen requirad whiather the nctlon had
bren Eouunded en noyligence or £roud,
and thn Jdefence would have bean:
conduct s in either casc oun the same
linvs,”

rscent authority, the geonegal principle was

Lor:! Denning M.R. in R Vandervells Trust Ne. 2

£.R. 205 at p. 213 andd rcepeated in Drane v. Evangeleu
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119781 2 All E.R. 437at 440. It reads thus.

"It is sufficiont for a ploader to
state material facts. Mo nced not
state the legal result., 1f for
convenionca, he doges sco, hae is not
bound by, or limitod te wh2t ho has
statwdi.  Ho coan present in arguncnt,
any logal consequonce of which the:
facts po.rmit.”

Thi» classic coay of Hedley HByrnc & Co. Ltd. v, Hellor

11964 A.C. 465 cemonsurates the importance of Nocion's cis:

at pp. 518 - 519. As tha nllugation of fraud was abandonud in

that cas, scT p. 409, Lord Duevliin was concerned to show tho

relationship botwoen breach of fiducinary duty in ¢quity an:l
ncgligoence at common law, raﬂhﬂr tthan to Acmenstrate that preocot
o of negligmnce whers fraud was allryod, could result in a
| judgment for the lasser tor£ of negligent misstatoment.,

Turning to these plecadiags, it is necossary to adver®
to thoe avermenls refarrved to proviously. All that needs be
dont is, tc reoly on falsely and strike cut fraudulently in the
cndorsement on the writ and at paragraph 10 of the statement

»"cf claim. Equnlly, where thoe particulars of frawl are slipu-
lited, fraud cugyht bn struck cut an:d negligonee would be

£ avereed frem reliance on the word falsely. Phragraph 1 which

h V( o l

cstiblishas the special relationship between the parties was

aimitu xs., Lt rooctise

"l. On or about the 17th day of

Novembor 1980 the Dofondant orally

offera ta snll an unletached

Swelling house leocate !l al andl knewn

18 § Gw nien Park Avenur, Norbrock

in the pParish of Saint An'vew for thoe
price cf $5,600.00 ant tho Plaintiff (sic)
aceeptet the gatd ffer "

Thon paragraph 2 ronis:

K,, "2. On ur about the 5th day of
Decimber 1980 the Plainliff orally
cfforad to s2ll hoer dwelling house
3t 16 West Path Calabar Mews in
the Parish af Saint Anixcw to ons
Mrs, Yvenne Josephs for tha price
of $37,000.00 and the gaid
Hrs. Yvonnn Joscphs accepted the
sald off~r."

‘CZ)Y
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Dufonee at parngraph 2 la instructive, it stotaoge

"2. Except that the Plaintiff informed
thae Defendant that she propesced to

scll hor proparty at West Path, Calabar
Muws, the Defendant knows nothing of
the matters set out in paragtaph 2 of
the Statcimant of Claim."®

The

quastion te be posad as reyarlds this defence is, why shouldd

the appellant inform the rasponident of this transaction if it

was nat. connacled with thoir business transaction which was

Acmi ol

Of cven more ilmportance was the near admissiocn in the
pleading of liability for negllgencs. The initial plea in
paragraph 10 denying frnud, hss nlrcady been teforrc:t to, but
tho continuation of that paragraph is of utmost importancs and

is repaated for emphagigs. 1t reaus:

"10. The pefenlant had overy intention
of sclling the property to Lhe
Plaintiff. fThe Defendant had the
authority of his wife at that time
{she being a joint owner of the
propoerty with the Plaintiff) te unterx
intoe th2 oral agrorment. The
D2fendant did not change his mind
until ~~xrly in March, 1981 when his
wifc indicatoed that she was not
prepared to sign the Contract for Soale
for a very pursonal reason.,

hAccordingly the Defondant

instructod his attornnys-at-Law to

inform the Plaintiff's Attorncys-atv--

Lew that the Dafondani was no lonyger

sclling the peéperty. This they €id

by letter of 11th March, 1981 %« the

Pliintiff's Atturncys-at-Law."
In ~n important real ostate transacYticon where the respondsnt
Jdid nov chingy his mind until arly March LY81, although his
wif+ gave ovidrencr that she opposed the salc continucusly
unt1l h: withdrow, the respondent owyd 2 duty to tho appellant
to be caraful. So he was in breach of that duty and the
particulars at (a) (b) (d) already advorted to, must
sarve: in tho slternative as the particulars of negligence.

Thrre was also an aveement of "wittiout any just excuse falsely”®

which covers the tort cf negligant misstatcement.
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Thr failur> of the fespondent to inform the appellanc of his
wife's oppusition or in the alternative, concealing that information
wore aspaecks of his conduct which was below the standard that

the leéw impcscs as thye duty of care in businacss transacrions.

f‘<:\ That thnt is a category of negligence is evidencad in
|

W.B. Andcrson & Sons Ltd. v. Rhodes (Liverpocl) Ltd. [19671]

2 All E.R. 850 where the hoadnote aptly summaris.s the issuce,

1t raads:

"(1) a Jduty cf care existed betweon
R., Ltd. and the four plaintiffs in
relntion to repraesentations made by
Rajd acting as R., Ltd.'s scxvant. or
agent, becausce the represcntations
concurned busincess transactions whoso
nature made clwar the gravity of the
anquirics and the importance and
N . influcnece attached to the znswers,
(ﬁﬁ and because nonc of the plaintiffs
would bave been willing to scll to
T., LtJd. on credit but for thoe
assurancy that 1., Ltd., was credit~
worthy "

Similarly, in the ingtant ¢nse, the appellant would nobt hove
sold hor house when she did, nor would shohave gufforad physichl
”inconvuniéncc in rentad accommodation or incurred exponsces for

A valucr whon sha did, 1LE tﬁh respobndent had not boeen in the
altvrnat{V¢, grossly negligqht Aas outlinaed.

e a——

The issus: of dimdgq:s

Mrs. Forte nrgued hor appeal on damages on Lhe basis
of deecait,  Thoe damages may not hav: boen markedly differont
22 +hee Fipding below had boen the altornative averment of
negligont misstatoement.  sw. gegt for bthe measure of damages is
foresecability for nugligont misstitee-nts ses Vol. 31 3rd edition
Halsbury's Lows praeagraph 11120 The learnc:! judge orlered

a

goner2l damages of $1,000., ihﬁ Qxit wias filed on 27th May 1981,
som: twelve yoinrs ago. Siﬁéy thon, inflation and the extarnal

value »f the currency has r#dically nltered money valuos. Thus
an awnrd of $1,000 is in realily, nominal damages. sc tont the

appellant's contenticn that the oward aven of $10,000 was wrong

in principle, 1s readily cecerptod,

!
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The nppellant sold her bouse Enr $37,000 on
11lth Decembor 1980 with vacant possossion on or beforo
31st May 1981. she filed her writ 27th May 1981. The
unchallanged evidence wasitﬁat by May 1981 when sha gave up
posswssion, tho value had increased ko $42,000. The valuator
élso gave:. unchallenged cvidence that thore was a rapid incresse
in housc priccs after December 1980, subswequent te the grnoral
~lection cf that yenr., So the presumption must ba that the
appellant woula have scughi to purchase a house sround May 1981
in hcr favourite aroas of Btony Hill and Norbrecok. Shoe woul!
then have the enhancsd eapital value of her Calabar MiLws town
house as Lhe basis for such 5 vepture., Mrg., Forta howoevaer,
arguel for the cypital vaLué of the town hcuse in 1984 which was
then veluzd at $100,000, Tﬁat was thr: btime whon she had built
house:. I cannot accept that as thy correct principle to asscss
th: moasure of <damayes. The appellant also suffcred somo

inconvanience at 1% Wickham Avenue as rontoed acconmodation wos

. Jgifficult te come oy. the place was buing ropoaired and her

living room was uscd s a pAssage way. So an awidrd must Lo

macde under this hond,

Doyl: v. Olby (ironmongers) Lid. (19693 2 All E.R. 119
citrd with approval, a statemenl. from Lord Atkin in Urqubart,

Stracvy v. Urqubhart at p. 122. The statoment runs thus:

‘1 find Lt AdAifficult tc suppose
that thrre. is any diffaorance in the
maasurc of damayes in an action of
decuit dopending upen the naturs of
the transaction intc which the
plaintiff is fraudulontly inducrd to
nt-x.  Whrthor he buys shares ox
buys sugzr, whethoer he subseribaes
Eor sbares, or agrecs Lo ontoer

inte a partnership, or in apy other
way nlters hig peosition to his
dvtriment, in principle the

measurs of damrges should be the
same, and whethor ostimatey by ~
jury ¢r a judge. I should have
thouyht it weoul! he based on

setunl dimage diroectly Flowling

from the fravdulent inducement.' "




P

conventional sum, but, should L2 moderato.,
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Lerd Danning's M.R. gless is equally instructive. Lower down

on the same page, he puts it thus:

"... The person whoe has beon rlefrauded
is ontitled to say: 'l would nobl heve
entorcd into this baryain at =211 but
for your represehtation. Owing to
your Lraud, 1 have not only lost all
the moncy 1 pald you, but, what is
mere, 1 have been put to a large
amount. «f axtra oxpensc as wall and
suffsrad this or that cxtea Jdamagos.!
All such damaycs can Lo recovaeros:
and it does not lic in the mouth of
the froudulont person to say thot

thiy could not reasonshly have beon
forescon,m

When this principle is applicd to the facte of this case, the
appellant is «<ntitlea to sey that the rospendent must make

reparaticn £or ll the actual damngse directly flowing from theo

fraudul mt inducument, 0On the cother hand, be 1t noted that the

damagis for negligant mlsstatémﬁnt i8 vostrictod, being |

~ T
J\‘-‘..‘Jr:(l

on the test of foreseeability.

In Sounlars v, Edwards {1987) 2 All B.R. 651, a furthcr

sum cf £500 was awarded for inconvenicncs and Jdisappointment

=203 1t wad loid down that such a figure sbhould not be o

In terms of prosent
15y valun of meney, I think a sum of $10,000 is approprilate

unvicr this hoead,

(7

As rogards spocial damages, I weulld disallow the amcunt
of $1,000 boing the .X'LEE-;‘:rencqyej:brstzwoc.‘n hoar mortyage poyment and
rental sho hag Lo pay. That éprms ke me, to be <doubile counting
sipcs sho want:od to tuy »a plhc§ in 3 bett2e ares and she rontod
A place in such an arc o, The valuation foo is important boenuse
that wae tho initial loss incurred by the appellant in rolianc.
on the falsc and fraudulont represontations of the rospondent.,

Thit was the bLasis of tortious liability.

Conclus Lon

Porhaps I may be pormitted to say that, had this case
beea pleadod sololy on the baéia of ncgligent misroprescentation,

it may have been uncantasted as regoards liability. In the court

!

NN

-
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1»low, the hearing was cight days and juldgmenr delivared on

the ninth . In the Court of Appeal, the hoaring lastad four

days with attendant costs. Experiencod criminal pleadors
scldom plaald manslaughtor whers the loss burdensome choarge of

causing Jdaath Ly dangcerous driving ls apprepriate. Maybe

civil ploaders in this jurisdiction should fullow whare dangs

weould bLe roughly the samn: scc 12th odition Prucedants of

Ploadings Bullen & Leoakes & Jacobs p. 452, What weuld determin:

Lthe damages on the altsrnative ploa? 1t ds pertinoent to refer

t.o the Waggon Mound: No. 1 Qversoas Tankship v. Morts Dock
{1961] L aAll E.R. 4d04.

‘At p. 413 whon referring to Polemis
{19211a11 E.R.R~{. [r. 40 whers damages weore rackonaed on the

snme bisis as deceit, Viscount Simonds sald:

"1t is ~ principle of civil li=bility
subjcct only to qualifications which
have no prescnt ralevaned, that » man
must bLe consilered to be vesponsible
for vthe probLable conscquences »f his
nct.  To Aemand more of him is tne
birsh a rule, ko demand less 1s te
ignors: that civilised order rocquires
the cbsarvence of » minimum standard
of Lohavicur.™

The ~ppollant amd the respondent wers in o contrectunl

rvlationship, 2nd th: rogpondont as a reasonable man, must

have foreseen n probahble rise in pficis during the perind

1980 to 1981. This wis Lirought home ro hum as the appellsnt

securct A valuatien on his housi, lthough they had prowviocusly

agrosd on a pricn.  This opproach Lo detormine the measure of

1AMAGHE Was roiteratsd in the Wagyen Mound Noe. 2 119671 h.C.

. 617 whore Lord Reid said at 636:

"1t has now been established by the
Waggen Mpundibo, 1) ‘11961] a.c. 388

and by Hughes v. Lord Advocate {1963]

1 All E.R. 705 that in such cases damages
can only be recovered if the injury
complained of was not only caused by

the alleged' negligence but was also an
injury ¢f a class or character o
foresveable as a possible xesult of it.
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1a the cond, I would allow the appeal against damages

and award $80,000 general damages with ho interest in that

regard, and affirm itemB (2) and (3) of Bpecial damages, but

with interost at 12 pntééﬁb?ftom 18t Decomber, 1980. I would

L Affirm the order on liability; do the eross-appeal on liability

and on damages s dismisgads The costs of the appeal and cross-—

appeal are to go to the'dppéllaht and these costs must be

agrend or taxad. R
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PATTERSON, J.A. (Ag.)

This is an appeal and cross-appeal from the ju.ginont
of Harrison, J. in an action by Verna Madden (the appellant)
against Francis Elliott (the respondent) claiming damages for
deceit or alternatively, for fraudulent misrepresentation. The
Jearned trial judge found in favour of the appellant and
awarded her general damages in the sum of $1,000 and specinl
damages in the sum of $1,992. The appellant'’s appeal is
against the quantum of damages awarded, and she seeks an order
that both the general damages and the special damnges be
increased. The respondent, in his cross-appenal, secks an
order that the judgm.:nt bé‘set aside sind that juigm-nL be
entered for the respondentlﬁlth cost; alternatively, that the
award of damages be set aside in whole or in part.

The appellant's casce is stated in the endorsemcnt

to thae writ as follows:

"The Plaintiff's claim is against
the Defendant to recover Damages
for Deceit for that the Defendant
in or about Wovember, 1980,
falsely and fraudulently rcpre-
sented to the Plaintiff that he
had the authority to and would
sell to the Plaintiff an undetached
dwelling house at 8 Gwendon Parxk
hvenue, Saint Andrew, as a
consequence whereof the Plaintiff
sufferod damages.

Alternatively the Defendant by
fraudulent misrepresentation
induced the Plaintiff to scll her
dwe1ling house as a consocoqucence
whereof - the Plaintiff has
sufferoed damages.”
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The respondent admitted representing te the appellant

that he had the authority to &ell and would sell her the dwelling

house,owned jeointly by hik wife and hiniself, and said at that

time he has his wife's adthority to sell. He denied, however,

that he acted .traudulzntlyvux drenicfully i the transaction, as

‘he had every intention cf #ellinyg the property to the appellant.

He only changed his mind when in March; 1981 his wife indicated

she was ncot prepared to sighkthe_contract for sale.

I think it wiiiﬂbe ugeful to examine thoe chrcnolegy cf

events as the court found'them“té‘be.

1.
N

2.

, 3.
iy N
L\‘, y

4.

5.

[ R U

1n Novembet; 1980, the appellant mentione:

to the respohdefit’ hexr desire to scll her
hodse and to putchase ancther in the Nerbrocok
or Steny #ill sfea; the respondent informed
her that he had slch a house for sale. She
informed him thdat she would have to sell her
house to purchase his.

in the said mchth of November, the appellant
visited the reBpondent's premises at

8 Gwendon, Park Avenue; - she was shown the
house Eor Bale by the respondent and she met
and spcke with: the respondent's wife. An
~ral. agreement Was made between the appellant
and the respondent. After the appellant
left, and vhknown to her, the respondent's
wife informerdd him that she had decided not

to sell the housé tec the appellant.

in the said month -F November, con a Sunday,
the appellant, her pnpther and a friend
visitel and inspected thc house. They spoke
with the respendent then abcut re-modelling
the house and for the second time the
appellant informed the resprndent that she
would have to sell her house to purchase his.

The Tuesday follcwing, the appellant advised
the respcndent by tclephcne that she had
Found a purchaser fcr her hcuse, and when
asked, the respondent confirmed that he was
definitely sclling her his house.

On a fiay betweén the Tuesday referred to
abeve and the 2nd December, 1980, the
appellant and the respondent agreed for a
valuatcr to value the respcndent's house.
The appellant paid a depcsit on the
valunti~n fee oh the 2nd December, 1980.
The vnluation was done and the repcrt was
prepared on the 10th December, 1980.

A




10.

11.

- 12.

13.

14.

16.
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On the 11lth December, 1980, the appallant

signed an agreement. for sale of her house,
and gave fictice to her mortgage company of
her intention tc redeem the mortgage on it.

By letter dated 30th Januvary, 1981, the
respondetit's’ attorneys<st-law advised the
appellant's; attecrneys—-at—law that “we havo
ncw receivﬁh ifgtructiong in this matter
nand take . pleasure in enclosing herewith,
hgrecment for Sale in triplicate.®

On 3rd February, 1981, the aprellant applied
for o mortyage to purchase the dwelling
h~use at’'8 Gwetdcti Park Avehue.

On the 12th Fdbftuary, 1981; the appellant
wes advised that she had been granted the
mortgage in the sum of $45,000 ih respect
of 8 Gwenhdoh Park Avende,

By lettdr dated 1oth February, 1981, the
appellant's attorneys-at-law returhed the
ayreement fbr 8ale to the respondent's
attorneys-at-1law, requesting certain
amendments. -

By letter dated the 27th February, 1981, the
respondant's atteorneys-at-law returned the
said agreement te the appellant's attcrneys-
at-law, duly amefnded, and requested its
return "duly 8igned tcgethor with the
roquired depogit.”

On the 9th March, 1981, the appellant paid
tc her attorneys-nt-law the sum oF $5,600
being the deprgit of ten jercent of the
jurchase price cf the dwelling hcuse of

8 Gwondon Park hvenue.

By lettetr dated the 11th March, 1981, the
respondent's attorneoys-—-nt-law advised the
appellant's attcrneys-at-law that the
responient hnd withdrawn "ciwde offdr to
scll the said premises effective
immediately.”

By letter dated 1l6th March, 1981, the
aLjpellant's atteorneys—-nt—law sent the
signel agrecment for sale aleng with the

$5,600 deposit to the respendent's attorncys-

At-law,

By letter dated the 22nd april, 1981, the
respondent's atterneys-at-law returned

the signod agtreement and the fdepesit of
$5,600 to the appellant's attorneys-at-law,
reitzroting  the withdrawal of the sale.

The appallant gave the purchaser cf her
heouse possdgsion on the 3lstgpay, 1981,
and movod inko ronted promisfs at

15 Wickham iAvehue frem the 1st June, 1981,
to the 27th hpril, 1984, when she removed
te a house she had built. '

‘

-y
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Such then are the facis that the learned tirial judge
stated he found, and in addition, he adverted to the fact
that the appellant had telephotied the respondent several

times concerning the putrchase of his house. He also accepted

€,

the appellant's evidence that after she discovered that the
gale wvas noc going Lhrodéh, éhe nade several telephone calls
to cvhe respondent, but he‘did.not return her callsgs. She
failed in hexr attempts td pufﬁhase otlier premises, much o her
anxiety and distiress. éne c#ied,

on the facts found, the learned Friul judge concluded:

"vhe defendant -Francis Elliott entered
into an oral contract, alondg with his
wite, with the plaintiff for the sale
of the Gwendon,bark property; this
contract wag hot-énforceable., The
adefendant vas therefore initially making
a true representation of fact, namely,
that his wife and himself intended to
convey the legal estate in the said
property to the plaintiff ana that he
and his wife had cthe power to so convey
it. ‘''he defendant's act of continuing
discusgiong with the plaintiff was a
maintenance of that posture, that ig.
that he the defendant had his wife's
autnority to cofitinue to negotiate and
that the initially true intentioh
remained unchanged. The fact that the
defendant's wite changed her minu wvas a
material lact showing that he no longerx
had her authority to proceed with the
accrangemenc for sale and so ke did nct
nave any lonhger che power to convey
the legal estate therein to the plaintiff.
it was no longer a true statement of fact,
and vherefore the defendant way under an
obligation to disclose the change of
citveumscances co the plaintiff.

rnis Courc findg that the meeting and visic

to the saia preperty was in November, 1990.
Tho defendani: ward therefore awace from the
evening after utie plaintifr's visit ended

vhat. his wife haa changed her mind. He

should have discloged to the plaintity, this
material tact, a3z to relieve the plaintiffl

uf the expenses of continuing the negouiat%ons
ana plans of a progpective purchaser pursuing
a bona fide contract of sazle, and the pain of
disippointment. Even, assuming chat, on the
defence' g case, (which this Court does not

so find) the plaintiff's first visit vas 1n
Januayy 1981, the defendant was undel an
obligation to then declare the changed circum-
stances. He did not even advise his own
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’

"attorneys-at-+lak until March 1981.

" One canfiot £4il tn hote the continuing
ccrrespbidence betweeh the respective
attorneys between the period January and
March 1981

The plalftiff was therefore centintously
led to believe that there was nc cbstacle

tc the pagsing of the legal estate - this
was a misrepresantation of fact."

In my judgm~at,’ the. represchtation that is fundamental
is the respondent's statatient hadé on oy about the 17th November,
1980, that he would sell:the dwelling house te the appellant.
That was a true representation cf his present intention and therc
is no cvidence toc show ctherwifé. The leakhned trial judge found
that it was a true represehﬁafiph nf fact and I agree. It
cannot ground an acticn if déceit.

The cother representations which are relevant and which
fall to be cunsidered arisc in this way: The appellant said

that she contacted the respondent and teold him that she had

fecund A purchaser for her hcuse and that she again asked him if

Hohwas dafinitaely selling hetr his house, and that he said yes,
she could go ahend and sell thIhOUSC. When the appellant was
ready to Qign Lhe agreement fof sale of her house, she informed!
the respondent and  told him Eént she diqd hct wish to sign it
withcut having a firm contrnctjﬁo purchase his house. His reply
to this was, she said, that his werd was his bond and that she
could go ahead andl sign the agreement for the sale ~f her hruse
as he was definitaly selling his house teo her. It was on tho
strength of that cocnversation that on the 11th Decomber, 1980,
she signed the agreemont for sale of her housc.

The ccurt fcund as a fact that the respeondent's wife
"probably Jdeclided in NnVeret.?iQBO, not to sell the property
t~ the plaintiff."™ It must beLtaken that the respondent know

from the cutset that in oxder tt* template the sale and offect

a transfer of the bhouse, his #ife would hate to join with him

\
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in signing the necessary dccuments. They held the property

as joint tenants. 1t 18 'cdlear that initially he had her

congsent to the sale cof the hou#e: So Lhe question arises, when
she withdrew het consent) wAg the respondent under a cuty to
disclose that fact to the 'sappellant? The learned trial judge
did not consider the resgpofideht to be under such a duty, but
rather that he was "unddr af tbligaticn" to discleose the change
of circumstances. Mrs. Fotte cgﬁtendgd that the respenident was
uncder a duty to make that digelcBure, bedring in mind that
acccrding to the appelldant's evidence; ch at least six cecasions
after the criginal cral agrettent, the res8pcndent representel

1.2 hor that he would be gellintg the housd to her. The continue!
non-disclosure of the facﬁjcf:hig wife's cthahge of mind may

give rise to the tort of daceit, so shé argued; since the
respondent did net then han the authority to sell.

The case of Briess and others v. Woolley and others

(1954) 1 111 E.R. 909 was rdiied «<n as autherity in this regnri.

In that case the managing directcr of a manufacturing company,

by unlawful means, increased the am~unt of gccds he manufacturel
and scld,  thus producing substantial prefits which would not
have been maste by lawful means. Fhe ccrpany began te losae
money nfter a while, anl the managing directer represented ho
intended purchasors of shares in the crmpany, that he harl a
manufacturing licence and an allocation of raw materials, and hec
showed them the accountd which were accurate, Lut he conccaled
the fact that he had beeh acting illegally. It was held that
.he ha¢ a duty, "having made false representaticns, to cerrect
them before the cother party acted con them te his detriment.”

It is plain that the case of Briess (supra) is easily
distinguishable from the instant case. The mavsaging Airecu.s

knew at the tima ho showed the would-be purchasers the

acccunts, ani up to tho time thay bought iti the eompany, that he

was acting ishonestly, atnd that he was fiisrepresentating the
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true facts. There could bé o doubt that he was guilty of a
fraudulent misrepresent&tlbﬁ and that wag never an issue in
the case. The teal issue Vaﬁawhether'thé sharcholders in the
company were liable for thé tfaudulent tisreprésentaticns
made by the managing ditéctor of the company. HoWevér. it
supports tha argumant'thaﬁ a‘ffauduieht lMisrepresentaticon may
be a centlinuing cne up tﬁ the tima it is acted upecn;g and if
not corrected befnre,_it gives rise tn ah actirn in deceit.

Concerlment of Hon-diselosure of A material tacy,
may, in certain circumstahcag, be relevaht whoen the issue
that falls t~ be desclded 18 ththcr hr.nct a reprascntation
is fals2, and thereferc is a_misrepzeﬁentéfiﬁn.

in Peek v. Guthey ;LDIBa {1873) (1861-73) ALl R.R.
Rep. 116,the questionh cf conctalment Wad cotisgidered. Lokd

Chelmsford, in his cpinion, had this to #day (at p. 123):

L]

"I am rnot aware of any cdse in which an
action at law has been maintained agalnst
A perdon for an alleged deceit, gharging
merely his cohcealment of a material fact
which he was morally but not legally bound
to discloge” ' :

Lerd Cairns, in his cpinion, said this (at p. 129):

"Mere non=digseclesure of mnterial facts,
however mecrally censurable, hcwever that
non-digecloguire might be a grocund in a
proper proceedihg at a proper time for

~setting adgide an allotment or a purchase
~f sharesd, would; in my opinion, form
nc ground for an action in the naturc cf
an actioh for misrepresentation. There
must, in my opinion, be scme active mis-
statement of fact, or, at all events,
such a partial and Eragmentary statement
of fact that the withholding of that
which ig is #As3% ~tit.d makes that which
is stated absolutely falge.”

I have already qgohed “he IQAf?gd tria} judge's
findlﬂé tﬁdt there Qas a miuxﬁbrcsontatiuﬁ of fact mado E} tho
raspondcnl to tha nppcllnnt}vﬁﬂd 1 820 no roason to distucb
such a findi-g. The subscquo&tistatamnnts woro all of a
similar offuct to tho fundamoninl ptatomelits Thoy @1l convayod

to the appallant the rospoitdant 'y continved intention to s211
’ .

2("'..
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her the hruse. However, I do net think that the stnte of minA
~f the respondent's wife, ahd the hon-disclosure by Lhe
respondent of his wife's change of mind are the real issues that
fell to be decided, sincehthe learhed trial judge found there

wnas a misrepresentation of fact. What is gormane at this peint

is whether the respondent fraudulently misrepresentod the facts
or whether he actually and,ﬁonestly lield the express intention

tc sell the house as he said he wculd;, in light of the knowledge
that his wife had withdfaﬁh heticéhseht‘ahd whether such intent
was held up to the time that tﬁé respohdefit notified the appellant
of his change of mind. The fespohdent's state of tind as regards
his belief in the truth cf the misrepresehtation is of paramcunt
importance when considering whetler or not such misrcpresentaticn
was fraudulent. In an action for:dccelt, A fraudulent misrepre-

sentaticn must be proved by the plaintiff.

in the leading cnse ©of Derry & Ors. v. Peek (1886-90)
L1l E.R. Rep. 1, the resﬁbndent, Sir Hehry Peck, brought =zn

acticn against the appcllant84 who were the dircctors of =2 tramway

|

“company, sieking to recover damages for mis-statements which were

contained in a prespectus issuéa by them, and con the strength
of which ;c nactod to his prcjudico. At the trial of the action,
the question that aruse to Le considered was whethor the
appellants had ma'le the statements in the prospectus bona tide,
and without any intention to decelve. The issue finally fell
to be decided by the House of Lords. Lerl Herschell dnlivered
the leading opinion of the House. He carefully revicwerl
the relevant authorities and ‘then proceeded te state bricfly

the conclusirns to which he‘ﬁ?d been led. Al page 22 he stated:

"I think the aAuthorities establish
the following propesitions: First,
in order to sustain an action of
deccit, there musl be procf ~f
fraud, ahd ficthing short cf that
will suffice: Secondly, fraud is
proved when it is shown that a
false reptesshlation has been made
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E " (i) knowihgly, or

(ii) without balief in its truth, or

(iii) recklessly, careless whather it
be true or falege,

- Although I have treated the second and
£ third as distinct cases, 1 think the
N third ld bul an instance of +hn sccond,
for one who makes a statement under such
circumstances tan have no :eal baliof in
the truth of what he states. Te prevent
a fAalse statement being ¥raudulent; there
loust, I think, always be an honost beljaf
in its trulths &Ahd this probably covers
the whola grbund, for one who knowingly
allerges that which ie false has obviously
no such belieft Thirdly, if fraud be
proved, the motive hf the porson guilty
cf it is dmmaterial. It matt-rs not that
there was no intention to cheat or lnjure
th> pergon o whom the statment was made.”
SR
(,; Lord Harscnnll (at p.22) pointzd out that in his apinion:
"... making a false s*atement threough want
of core falls far short of, and is a vary
different thing from fraud, and theo sano
W uay be said of a false yaprrsentation
henestly believed though on insulficient
grounds "

ILnd he furthsr said:

"ht the same time L desive to say distinctly
vhat, when a falgoe stat=ment hag beon maddas,
the guestions whaothor there were raasonabld s
grounds for belicving 1%, and what wore the
SN means of knowledge in the pessossion of thaa
(b) prrson making it are most wi ighty matters
for consideration. Th= ground upeon wiich
an alloged belicof was foundcd is 2 moat
inmportant test of its reality.”
In iy viow, the conclusion in this casc clearly sheows
that proof of fraud ie indidpensablae to the commen law actjon
‘of daceit, and fucther, it firmly establislhias that an henoon
b2lief in *he truch of a false: statewmcnt nogataes the (quost oo
of fraud; and consequently, deceit. 1t secems to ne, thoerefore,
(m\ thar it is incumbcepnht onh the judge in every action fcr decoit,
to consirler, not only whether a represantation is false, but
also if 1t is fraudulen, ahd therefora the statn of mind of

the reprasentor at tho time when the rapresantation is made

anc up to the time that it is acted upoh by hhe representco
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is of paromcunt importance in that regacd. 1n every acticn for

deceit, thore must be proof that the representor had no actual
and hon~2st bzlief in thé truth of the misrepresentation mado

by him.

Cn the face of the Btatcemants which khe appellan+t said

the respondent made, Lt would appear that tha respondant was

thﬁﬁ,an 2ach occasion, making a promigs with tha intention of
fulfilling it, namely; that hé would sell the appellant tho

hous«: at 8 Gusndon Park Avenlie; and uhleds it can bz shown that

he did not actually and hpnestiy believe be could sc g<ll th:

house, or that no such intention axistad in his mind, it can-

not b said that ﬁo is guilt§ of a fraudulent misrepresentation

of an existing fact. But neithhr th2 intention nor the be 1izf

of the rospendant is capable of positive proof. Such conditions
of mind may bo detcermined enly by considering what hs said orv

did, or both what he said and did, and thereafter by applying

the test of +bha reasonable mian in similar circumstances. 1lis

words and brhavicur must be ekamined in the light of the

r2asonabla man., Sc one must look to discover what diroct
evidence there is in this regard and what inferences can b

drawn. o (.

Th2 docunantary <vidence discloses that an agrecmeet
for che sal2 wf the bouse at 0 Gwenden Park Avenuc was acrually
drawn up by the artorncys-ar-law for the raspondznt, on instruc-
tiong receiv-d by chem, and 4t was ccady for ~racution sem™t in
v January, 1551, The agreement for sale was sent to bthoe
appallant’'s attorneys-at-law, but by latter dated 1Lith February,
1981, it was raturnaed to i{he respondent's attorneys-at-law Lo
aiendment.. By leottor dated the 27th February, 1981, the

tcspendant 's at torneys-at~law returned the said agreemeat to

the: eppcllant's ?ttorncys~a£41aw, duly amended and roguastad
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that it b2 returned "duly signed togethar wikh “he requir=d
deposit.” By lebtter dated the 1llth March, 1981, the respondent 's
attorneys-at-law adviscd £he\appellanh‘s attorneys~at-law that
the respondant had withdrawn "their cffnr to uell the said
premises 2ffective jmmediatély." This was befctelth? agreement
had becn returned by —he appellant's attorneys-at-law, and il
was the vory first tiwe that the apprllant was inforwed that

the sale had been called off.

The ruspondent's evidence is that his wifa and hiweclf
had discussions about seiling tha house in guestion to réduce
the morigage that they had Qhwﬁhelr entiré property and ko thab
end, 2 sub-diviaion plan Qag éohplnted in 1979. The oral agrae--
mant betrwezn the appellaﬁt anéythé regpendent and his wife for
the sale of che housz was then made but the wife changed her
nind that day about sclling te the appellant: On a pravious
occasion «he h#d changsd her mind on a similar matter, and so

he "thought be could show bex ‘the bensfit of the sale,™ as he

had: done then,

There can be no doubl that the rvaspondent assumcd th=

2 <

dominant. vol> in family affairs such as Lhis, and that is no%

»

.
S 5

an unusual role of the mala partnev.: The wifs's evidence
! .
to Lthe <ffoct that she gave the respondont a frochand  dn businsen
transactions. From the vary First conveisation between the
aﬁpellant and thz rospondent, the respondent bhad consistently
acted as thz person with authority to sell ths house, and Lhis ie
cvident from his conduct at all tines, not merely Lo “he btilan {hat
they respondent vntzrsd into che conLract to sell her housce, but
right up o March 1381, whoen he realised that his uiin was
resoiute in her stand not to sell tho housr to the appeallant.

: : ~ - a valnatio:
Thes roorpondent agrred witih Che appellant for a valnation

. 0f iho house £ox nala b ba doids , and tho valuation was actua{}y
1 1.41° - ak! . {

done. He allowsd the appellant, her brother and a friond ko

rd

4 dvws =
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inspact the hcuse,; and thay digcussad rhe salling price and

‘
ropairs to be done to the house: He¢ teld the appellant that

he was in touch with his 1éwyers to have the centrack drafted

and that too was done. It was in March, 1931 that he teld hus

wifa that ha had given hig Word to the apptllant and that the

-

documaents £ oouple tion HE tha 0dl oy oo raadys it was only

then that sh2 told him that iflthc saln weht through she was

lcoving the matrimonial héme:’ Copsequéhtiy, he callad offl

the saloe.

He is esuppottad by his wifo in het testimony in this
rzgyard. They had been mar?iedtsinco 1965 ahd it was the

raspondent who Look the Buéiﬁpsh deciéionﬁ in the family and

,,%‘9,1 g}' ‘.,

she always accepted wiak h# sﬂldu\ Ha had Authority to make
decisions. - including theé gale oE property -jointly owned. “whe
evidencs discloses that even before consulting his wife, be
told the appellant that ﬁe had ? houss tor salea.

Th? evidence in hhié regard is uhcontradicted, and if

it is accepted by the court, it is capabls of zupporting a

finding that the reospondent must have actually and honostly

[y

believedihe could, and must have had Lhe intention ¢o, seall
thz hous tn {he apprllant at all‘ﬁisz that hs represented o
her ho would and that the intéqtion 2xlsted up to and beyon:l
thg time that the appallant acﬁ@d on tt by exccuting the agr=:-
ment for s»): in respact of hér hous2. 1n other words, it
di;clogqs that it was mote pfhbablv than not that the
respendent honestly hn]imvedlin the truth of his statcments
when b made them and that such belicf continued up Lo and
Leeyond thoe time that the appellnnh acted upon *hom, and that
theve was sufticient grqund tb warrant the belicf and so he
did not ace rnckl@ssly or carelrssly.

it is a proven fact that tho stated intention of tbe
respondent did not materialize; and the alidential valun to
be placed on such a fact mugt therefore " be considorad. 1

/
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think the rclavant preposition is succinctly stated by the

authors of Clerk and Lindsell on Torte - 16th Edition

para. 18-06 at pp. 1014~10l5, dnd I will respectfully adopt it.

it reads as follows: PR

<,) "The mere f&bt khdt the ilitehtion which
was reprosentbd to exist was not avent-
ually carried ifto offect is little or
no cvidencd of the original non-oxistence
of the inténtiohl” The cdpresentor may
have subscgUehtly changed his mind; and
in such a tdse Ehdfe is bho mMisrcproscnt-
ation at alli Moéreover thé ropresenktae
may have alBeptsd’the profeées8ion of the
other party as 8 promige which would
presutaably”BE K8pt; and not ag an
announcemefit about the state of his mind.
hnd if so, "Afly loss that' hevmay sustaih
will be catised not by the ihcorrectness
of thar anhouhcement, on which ex hypo-
. thesi ha was npot relying, but by the
<VJ breach of the promise; and he will
’ therefore be left to any remedy that he
moy bave in conttract."

'

Thare is no evidence coming troem the appellant that
would even suggest that the respondent was not acting honestly
when he madz khe statements. Perhaps tha true position in theo
e se-dRgtant case may be summed up by rn[nfnnce Lo the spoech of

Lord Hersch2ll in Derxy & Ors. v Peck (supra) (at pp. 24 to 25)

(T\ " when he had this to say about the directors in that case:

"1 think they were mistaken in suppcsing
that the consent of the Board of Trade
would follow As A matter of course because
they had obtained their hct. 1t was
absolutely in the discretion of the Board
whether such consent should be given. The
prospectus was, therefore; inaccurate.

But that is not the question. 1f they
believed that the consent cof the Board of
Trade was practically concluded by the
passing of the Act, has the plaintiff
made out, which it was for him to do, that
they have been guilty cf a fraudulent

(;y misrepresentation? I think not. I cannot

- hold it proved as to any cne of them that

be knowingly mide a falsc statement, or
cne which he did ncot believe to be true,
or was careless whether what he stated
was true or false. 1In shert, I think
thcy honestly believed that what they
assorted wadg t:u&a; and I am of opinion
that the chatge of Fraud dda against
them has not beeh ecgtablished.® ‘

/
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There is nothihg that 1 woulé add to these words
and 1 respectfully adopg ghgm‘in stating what I consider
to be the true positicqﬂyﬁ %b; respohdent in this case.

i think that the respﬁndggt}ﬁgs mistaken in supposiﬁg that
his wife would change her mind ahd would in fact jein with
him in selling the houseltc'#he‘appellahp. As jeoint
tenants, it was necesséfyé étwthem both to agree tc sell,
and. they haa discussé&xﬁbe maﬁter and arrived at such an
agreement. When subseqﬁgntly he represgnted that he wculd
sell and that his w-ord wag his kcnd, khoﬁihg then that his
wife had withcrawn her consent tc sell to the appellant,
that was not an accurate statement. But that was nct the
questicn. If the respohdenf believed that his wife wculd
te persua‘ded tc change her mind and join him in the sale cf
the property tc the appellant, has the appellant made cut,
which it was for her tc Ao, ghat the respondent has tkeen

guilty of a fraudulent miSreQIQSGntatiUn? I think nct. The

" evidence Goes not support a finding that the respendent

knuwingly made a false statement, or that he didd nct bkelieve

it to be'true. I em cf the view that the evidence stronygly

-

' ¥
suppcrts a finding that the respendent actually and hcnestly

intenced tu sell the house to the appellant and he actually
and honestly believed that his wife would change her minc
an: join in the sale cf the house to the appellant. That

Lbeing su, there wceculd e nc fraud proved in the responient

anu the a2cticn must £ail.

3(’,(’/"
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1t does not appwar to me that the laarhud trial judgo
gave due considaration to thé real isgsus raised by the dofonca
in the cas=, viz. tho raspondent's state of mind at the
relavant times he made the btatumvnts after the initial oral
agreemont. and up to tho tima that the appellant acted on them.
Th learned judge mada nd findiug of fack in redards to the
crucial issue of cha resbdndunt's state of mind. Therefore
this court is at liberty to consider any avidence that tho
court. bualow £ailed to coﬁﬁidef Bufficlently oxr at all, and
arriva at ity own conclugion. |

I find an a fact t.hat the mapma.mt. when he made ihn
statementy that ho would 90115 hon:9cly hﬁld that intencion,
and that was sa dagpito Lhe withdrawal of his wife's consant
on the day tho oxral agraumegt was oarrivad at, that is, om or
about: tha 17:«h Hovember, 1980. At all timos up to Harxch 198},
ha honastly bolinved that ho would ba abla to persuade hig

wifa to chang: hir mind. An infaroenca that could be drawn

from the evidanc: iwm that possgibly e Adid not think that sho

vas sorious wh'm sh gaid she had changod her mind about

suliiﬁg to the appallant, having regard Lo his past oxperionce
and Lne fact that they had decided to s.:11 the house to reduco
the morvgagn on inn cntlru'holélngJ ‘More importantly, his
subsequent: actaoas in allowing ghe vialuation Lo ba dene, f£ixing
ine sale prich .wmd instructing his akiornoys-at-law to propar:
all nacuseary docum:nts Lo coacluda the sale, all speak to his
honast balin2f that he would sell tho nouse., It is notaworchy
“hat tha salo wis not. cenlled off until the tim: had come fox
botn the raspond:nit :nd hiz wif2 o Bign the agcecmant: for
sala; it had b o prepared in cheir doint names ag the vendors.
I would find as a fact that thr rospondent did not-act
fraudulontly, and, therefore, c@nnnt bz guilty of dacait.

rccordingly, I would dismiss tlis appnllant's appeal and illow
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wli2 respondentc's croass—zppeal and orxrder chal the judgment in the

couni. below be sav aside and that judgmnnt by wmtered for th»?

rruopondent with costs o the respondentc boith in the court below
’/ "\\
<:/’ 270 i this couri:, 2 b agreed or taxed.
ROVE, P.

In the svent ti: appeal is dismiss~d. The cross-appeal

is nllowed. Th2 judgmeat of tho court below pet aside, The
e appe:llant must thorefore pay to the respondani the taxed or

agrued costs both hora and below.






